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Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
Linda Gorton Sally Hamilton 
Mayor CAO 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton and Urban County Council   
 
FROM:   Patricia L. Dugger, RS, MPA, Director DEM 
 
CC:   Kenneth L. Armstrong , Commissioner of Public Safety 
 
DATE:   May 23, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Search and Rescue Affiliation Agreement  
 

Request  
 

Request Council authorization to Request Council authorization to authorize the Mayor to sign a 

resolution to establish responsibilities and chain of command within the Lexington Fayette Urban 

County Government, including the responsibilities and chain of command for LFUCG’s Special 

Operations Team in the Division of Fire and Emergency Services, and between the Rescue Squad 

and the Urban County Government Emergency Management Director, in the provision of rescue 

squad services. 

Why are you requesting? 
  
 This is an annual internal agreement that has been reviewed previously. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
 
 The cost for this FY is: n/a 
  
 The cost for future FY is: n/a 
 
Are the funds budgeted? n/a 
 
 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: n/a 
  
 Account number: n/a 
 
File Number: 0529-22 
 
Director/Commissioner: Dugger/Armstrong 
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